
 
CDRPA Meeting Agenda August 10th, 2021 Page 1 of 2 

 
 

 
  

                   
Working Together to Enhance the Economic Vitality of North Central Washington 

 
 

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 
Meeting Agenda 

August 10th, 2021 
9:00 am  

 
 

In order to maximize social distancing related to COVID-19, the meeting 
 will be held at the CTC and remotely using Zoom Virtual Conference. 

   
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
*Note: When the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority meeting is called to order, the Port of Chelan 
County and Port of Douglas County meetings are simultaneously called to order. 

  
II. INTRODUCTIONS 
 
III. CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
 
IV. CONSENT AGENDAS 
 

CDRPA: Approval of Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Minutes of July 27th, 2021 
Commission Meeting; and Check Register Pages #2021-24-#2021-28, including Electronic 
Transfers 
 
PODC: Approval of Port of Douglas County Check Register Page #2021-04 
 

V. PRESENTATIONS 
• Pangborn Café – Jeffrey Kirkley & Shilian Xiao 
• Chelan Douglas Transportation Council – Jeff Wilkens 
• S.P.O.R.T. Update – Flint Hartwig 
 

VI. CDRPA ACTION ITEMS 
(1) Partners in Economic Development Grant Request – Manson Park & Recreation 

District 
 

VII. CDRPA INFORMATIONAL ITEMS (Board may take action on any items listed)  
(2) Chelan Airport Board Meeting – September Meeting Date Discussion 
(3) The Trades District – Draft Operating Principals 
(4) Authorization to Submit EDA Grant  
(5) Washington State Department of Ecology – Remedial Action Grant/Rock Island 

 
VIII. MISCELLANEOUS STAFF REPORTS 

• CEO 
• Director of Finance & Administration 
• Director of Airports 
• Director of Economic & Business Development 
• Public Works & Capital Projects Manager 
• Property & Maintenance Manager 
• CTC Manager 

 



 
CDRPA Meeting Agenda August 10th, 2021 Page 2 of 2 

 
 
 

IX. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
X. REVIEW CALENDAR OF EVENTS 

 
XI. ITEMS FROM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
XII. EXECUTIVE SESSION: An Executive Session may be called during the meeting.  The 

purpose must be announced and is limited by RCW 42.30.110.  Examples include: (1) to 
discuss with legal counsel litigation, potential litigation and/or legal risks (RCW 
42.30.110(1)(i)); (2) to consider the acquisition of real estate by lease or purchase when 
public knowledge regarding such consideration would cause a likelihood of increased price 
(RCW 42.30.110(1)(b)); and (3) to consider the minimum price at which real estate will 
be offered for sale or lease when public knowledge regarding such consideration would 
cause a likelihood of decreased price (final action selling or leasing public property shall be 
taken in a meeting open to the public)(RCW 42.30.110(1)(c)); and (4) to evaluate the 
qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to review the performance of a 
public employee(RCW 42.30.110(1)(g)) 

 
XIII.  ADJOURN 

 
PLEASE NOTE:  The agenda is tentative only. The Board of Directors may add, delete, or postpone items and may take 
action on any item not on the agenda. The Directors may also move agenda items during the meeting. 
If you wish to address the Regional Port Authority on a non-agenda or an agenda item, please raise your hand to be 
recognized by the President.  When you have been recognized, give your name and address before your comments. 
The Board of Directors is committed to maintaining a meeting atmosphere of mutual respect and speakers are 
encouraged to honor this principal. 

 
The Port Authority office is ADA compliant. Please contact the Administrative Office at 509-884-4700 at least three (3) 
days in advance if you need any language, hearing or physical accommodation.  



CDRPA Suggested Meeting Motions  August 10, 2021 Page 1 of 1 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Board of Directors 
  SUGGESTED MOTIONS 

August 10, 2021 
 

    
IV. CONSENT AGENDAS 

 
CDRPA CONSENT AGENDA 
 
• To approve the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Consent Agenda consisting of 

Minutes of July 27h, 2021 Commission Meeting; and Check Register Pages #2021-24-
#2021-28 including Electronic Transfers, as presented. 
 

PODC CONSENT AGENDA 
 
• To approve the Port of Douglas County Consent Agenda consisting of Check Register 

Page #2021-04, as presented. 

 

 
VI.  ACTION ITEMS 

 
• To approve the Manson Park & Recreation District Partners in Economic Development 

Grant Request in the amount of $25,000. 



 July 27th, 2021 Page 1 of 4  

 

             
    
            

            Board of Directors 
 Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 

   Special Meeting Minutes 
  July 27th, 2021 

1:00 pm 
 
 
 
 
Present:  Directors    
 JC Baldwin, Director    Jim Huffman, Director   
 W. Alan Loebsack, Director    Donn Etherington, Director 
 Rory Turner, Director  Mark Spurgeon, Director         
 
 Staff 
 Jim Kuntz, Chief Executive Officer   Monica Lough, Dir. of Finance & Admin.  
 Trent Moyers, Director of Airports  Ron Cridlebaugh, Dir. of Economic Dev. 
 Stacie de Mestre, Capital Projects Mgr.  Craig Larsen, Business Dev. Mgr. 
 Cami Harris, Executive Assistant  Quentin Batjer, Legal Counsel 
 Bealinda Tidd, Accounting Specialist (Zoom)  Randy Asplund, Consultant 
 Esther McKivor (Zoom)  Laura Camarillo Reyes, CTC Asst. (Zoom) 
 Bobbie Chatriand, Admin. Assistant (Zoom) 
    
 Guests    

Erik Howe, RH2 (Zoom)   Erin McCardle, City of Chelan (Zoom) 
Steve Robinson (Zoom)   

 
The Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority (CDRPA) Special Meeting was called to 
order at 1:00 pm. Due to COVID-19 restrictions, the meeting was held at 
Confluence Technology Center and via Zoom as previously posted in the required 
Public Meeting Notice. 
 
Introductions were made.  
 
Conflict of Interest: None 
 
CDRPA CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
The Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Consent Agenda consisting of minutes July 13th, 
2021 Commission Meeting; and June 2021 Commission Calendar, was presented and the 
following action was taken:  
 

 
Motion No.  07-09-21 CDRPA 

  Moved by:    Jim Huffman 
  Seconded by:  JC Baldwin 

To approve the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Consent Agenda 
consisting of minutes of July 13th, 2021 Commission Meeting; and June 
2021 Commission Calendar, as presented. 
      
     Motion passed 4-0. 
           Directors Turner & Spurgeon Abstained. 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 July 27th, 2021 Page 2 of 4  

 
 
Agenda was reordered for time purposes. 
 
MISC. STAFF REPORTS: 

 
Washington Army National Guard – Kuntz reported discussions continue with the 
Washington Army National Guard to potentially lease the Executive Flight Building. Kuntz 
provided details on the time frame for occupation and space needed for their operations. The 
Army National Guard is interested in locating in Central Washington after they vacate Fairchild 
Air Force Base in Spokane. Kuntz reviewed draft lease terms and discussions ensued. The 
Army National Guard will tour the Executive Flight Building for a second time tomorrow. More 
information will be brought back to the Board at an upcoming meeting.  
 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS: 
 
Pangborn Memorial Airport Financial Review – Lough provided a review of Pangborn 
Financials including 2020 Carry Forward Balances; 2021 Operating Budget; 2021 Capital 
Budget; 2021 Budgeted Income and Expenses; Revenue Trends; and Preliminary Airport 
Capital Project Schedules through 2026 and beyond. The Board asked a host of questions, 
and discussions ensued.  
 
CDRPA ACTION ITEMS: 
 
Executive Flight HVAC Phase II Project – de Mestre & Asplund provided an update on the 
Executive Flight HVAC Phase II Project. The Holaday Parks proposal received on July 7th 
totaled $808,606.39. Staff met with Holaday Parks to review the proposal and clarify certain 
scope items. As a result of the meeting, Staff recommended acceptance of the proposal. 
Discussions ensued and the following actions were taken:  
 
  

Motion No.  07-10-21 CDRPA  
  Moved by:    Rory Turner 
  Seconded by:  Jim Huffman  

To authorize the CEO to award and sign the contract with Holaday Parks 
for the Executive Flight HVAC Phase II Improvement Project in the 
amount of $808,606.39, including Washington State Sales Tax, upon 
receipt and acceptance of all necessary deliverables required by the 
contract documents from the contractor. 
  

           Motion passed 6-0. 
 

Motion No.  07-11-21 CDRPA  
  Moved by:    Mark Spurgeon 
  Seconded by:  JC Baldwin  

To establish an overall project budget in an amount not to exceed 
$855,000.00, including Washington State Sales Tax. 
  

           Motion passed 6-0. 
 
 
Cashmere Mill Site Wetland Improvements – de Mestre provided an update on the 
Cashmere Mill District Wetland Improvement Project. RH2 submitted a scope of work for 
flooding mitigation in Brender Creek, with the project estimated to cost $33,000. This project 
was not included in the 2021 Budget; therefore staff requested Board authorization to seek 
bids. The following action was taken:    

 
Motion No.  07-12-21 CDRPA 

  Moved by:    Jim Huffman 
  Seconded by:  Mark Spurgeon 

To authorize the CEO to seek bids for Cashmere Mill Site Wetland 
Improvements. 
     Motion passed 6-0. 

               
 



 July 27th, 2021 Page 3 of 4  

 
 
Cashmere Mill Site Wood Waste Removal – de Mestre provided an update on the 
Cashmere Mill District Wood Waste Removal Project. The CDRPA was awarded a .09 Sales Tax 
Grant from Chelan County in the amount of $200,000 for the project. Staff requested 
GeoEngineers draft a scope of work to perform testing on the site and create a wood waste 
removal plan that can be used to solicit bids from contractors. This project was not included in 
the 2021 Budget; therefore staff requested Board authorization to enter into an agreement 
with GeoEngineers. The following action was taken:    

 
Motion No.  07-13-21 CDRPA 

  Moved by:    Rory Turner 
  Seconded by:  JC Baldwin 

To authorize the CEO to sign an agreement with GeoEngineers for the 
Cashmere Mill Site Wood Waste Removal Project in the amount of 
$39,500, and to further authorize the CEO to sign the CPIF Grant 
Agreement with Chelan County in the amount of $200,000, subject to 
legal counsel review and approval. 
 
     Motion passed 6-0. 

 
Interlocal Agreement with Chelan County PUD – 5th Street Campus Marketing – Kuntz 
reviewed the proposed Interlocal Agreement with Chelan County PUD for the Regional Port to 
market the PUD’s 5th Street Campus. Discussions ensued and the following action was taken:    

 
Motion No.  07-14-21 CDRPA 

  Moved by:    Jim Huffman 
  Seconded by:  JC Baldwin 

To authorize the CEO to sign an Interlocal Agreement with Chelan 
County PUD regarding the 5th Street Campus Marketing Project. 
      
     Motion passed 6-0. 

               
 
Director Loebsack called for a 10-minute break at 3:45 pm; meeting reconvened at 
3:55 pm. 
 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS, cont. 
 
AAAE Conference Recap/Report – Directors Turner & Spurgeon attended the AAAE 
Conference last week in Las Vegas. Both provided their feedback, perspectives, and insights 
on the event.   
 
MISC. STAFF REPORTS, cont. 
 

 Kuntz provided information and updates including:  
• SBDC Advisor John Morosco is retiring at the end of August; Staff will meet with SBDC 

on Thursday regarding his replacement. 
• Reported on an airline with potential interest in service at Pangborn. 
• Update on Trades District; will provide further information on this project at the next 

Board Meeting. 
• American Rescue Grant update: several local governmental agencies may want the 

Regional Port to manage a Small Business Grant Program. 
• Submitted a lease renewal proposal to Sinclair. 
• Several presentations will be provided at the next Board Meeting including Chelan 

Douglas Transportation Council; and the new airport tenant, Pangborn Café. 
 

Lough provided information and updates including:  
• State audits will take place during August for all four entities.       

 
 
 
 



 July 27th, 2021 Page 4 of 4  

 
 
Moyers provided information and updates including:  

• Provided an overview of the Pangborn year-to-date 2021 Activity Reports including 
passenger enplanements; load factor; and parking revenue. 

 
de Mestre provided information and updates including:  

• Environmental test results for the Johnson Hangar at Waterville Airport will be back next 
week.    

 
Larsen provided information and updates including:  

• Prospective pickle ball tenant for Lineage still interested in buildings E & F; Staff continues 
to work with them on initial due diligence. 

• Downtown Possibilities Tour is tomorrow. 
• Reported on a tech lead for the Pybus Incubator space.   
 

PUBLIC COMMENT – An opportunity for public comment was provided; however, no public 
comments were received. 

 
REVIEW CALENDAR OF EVENTS:  Did not review. 

 
ITEMS FROM BOARD OF DIRECTORS: Directors provided various updates.  
 
Signed and dated this 10th day of August, 2021. 

 
 
CHELAN DOUGLAS REGIONAL PORT AUTHORITY 

 
 
  
  
  _________________________________ 
JC Baldwin, Director     Jim Huffman, Director 
 
          
___________________________________  _________________________________ 
Donn Etherington, Director    Mark Spurgeon, Director 
 
 

              ______________________ 
 Rory Turner, Director     W. Alan Loebsack, Director 

































Page 4 of 7 

  
 

Partners in Economic Development Program 
Local Governments/Municipalities  

Application Form 
 

Organization Name:  ___________________________________________________________________ 

Organization Address:  _________________________________________________________________ 

Organization Phone Number:  __________________________________________________________ 

Program Title:  _________________________________________________________________________ 

Program Contact:  ______________________________________________________________________ 

Contact Phone:  ________________________________________________________________________ 

Contact E-mail:  ________________________________________________________________________ 

Contact Title/Position:  _________________________________________________________________ 

 

Investment request is to fund: 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Provide a project description, including: Justification (how this program/project will improve 
economic development in Chelan and Douglas Counties); Methodology, including if/how 
project will be sustainably maintained; Work to date (if any); Partners committed, if any 
(commitment letters required for partners); and Deliverables defined. 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  

kraftery
Text Box
Manson Parks is requesting $25,000 from CDRPA to serve as matching funds for the planning phase of the Manson Bay Marina Breakwater Replacement project.

kraftery
Text Box
This project will provide feasibility planning, permitting and 90% construction drawings for a much needed marina breakwater replacement. Manson Bay Marina is located at the economic "front door" to Manson. Replacing the failing breakwater will ensure the annual crowd of 10,000 tourists continue to be drawn to Manson's waterfront via the marina. These boaters spend their dollars not only at the marina, but also at the local restaurants, wineries, rental properties, retail ships, and marine supply stores. The Recreation and Conservation Office (RCO) of Washington State has already committed $82,500 to the project. Once we have completed this planning effort, Manson Parks will submit another grant application during the next grant cycle in 2022 for construction phase funding. 

kraftery
Text Box
Manson Park & Recreation District

kraftery
Text Box
PO Box 590, Manson WA 98831

kraftery
Text Box
(509) 687-9635

kraftery
Text Box
Manson Bay Marina - Breakwater Replacement 

kraftery
Text Box
Robin Pittman

kraftery
Text Box
(509) 687-9635

kraftery
Text Box
robin@mansonparks.com

kraftery
Text Box
Director



Page 5 of 7 

Project Start Date (if applicable):  _______________________________________________________ 

Project End Date (if applicable):    _______________________________________________________ 

 

Program timeline/milestones (by quarter): 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Total Project Cost:  _____________________________________________________________________ 

Requested CDRPA Funding:  ___________________________________________________________ 

 

Budget total, broken out by category. (Note: Indirect costs are not allowed) 
 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Is this request for partial funding of a larger project?  If so, identify other funding requested 
for this project (entity, amount requested and anticipated award date), and other funding 
secured for this project (source, amount secured). 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  

kraftery
Text Box
7/1/2021

kraftery
Text Box
12/31/2023

kraftery
Text Box
$110,000

kraftery
Text Box
$25,000

kraftery
Text Box
See attached Milestone Worksheet.

kraftery
Text Box
See budget from 2020 RCO grant application below:

kraftery
Image

kraftery
Text Box
No. However, this project does support Manson Parks' overall efforts to revive the landscape and infrastructure along Manson Bay - including park amenities. Manson Parks has secured a $630,000 RCO grant to improve the Old Swim Hole which is directly adjacent to Manson Bay Park and the marina.



Page 6 of 7 

Is this a multi-year project?  If yes, what are the anticipated funding needs for future years? 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

If this project is not funded at the full requested amount, how will the organization adjust for 
less funding? 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Expenses are reimbursed after the project is completed by invoice/report; explain if 
another option is needed: 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Definition of success of the project, including metrics used to evaluate success (may be 
quantitative and/or qualitative) and method for gathering metrics: 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Has this organization received previous funding from the Port of Chelan County and/or 
Port of Douglas County?  If so, list other funding received and when: 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

kraftery
Text Box
Yes, this is a multi-year project. For this effort we are requesting $25,000 over a two-year period (e.g. 2021 = $12,500; 2022 = $12,500).

kraftery
Text Box
Manson Parks may try to extend the project's timeline to stretch the matching share across a greater period of time. However, due to Manson Parks' limited annual operating budget, if additional funding support is unable to be secured, the grant may have to be forfeited if other unanticipated operating costs arise.

kraftery
Text Box
If feasible, Manson Parks would like to propose reimbursement for expenses at completion of certain tasks versus completion of the entire project. For example, proposed tasks could include 1) Feasibility Study ($12,500) and 2) 30% concept drawings ($12,500).

kraftery
Text Box
Yes, Manson Parks received funding from the Port of Chelan County for master planning efforts in regard to Manson Bay Park (which includes the marina) and its Comprehensive Parks Plan (2017; $15,000). 

kraftery
Text Box
Success for this project will be measured by securing community and project stakeholder buy-in for the breakwater replacement - including the feasibility analysis for potential expansion of the marina for public use. Additionally, achieving permitting and project approval from regulatory agencies will be considered a victory for this project. Success will also be measured in a final deliverable that is completed on-time and on budget. Gathering metrics will be completed by Manson Parks Director in the form of hard-copy deliverables.



Manson Bay Marina  
Breakwater Replacement Project 

Boa�ng Facili�es Program – Planning Grant Match Request 

July 2021 

 
Robin Pi�man, Director 

Manson Park & Recrea�on District 

PO Box 590 

142 Pedoi Street 

Manson, WA 98831 

509.687.9635 

www.mansonparks.com 



Manson is well-known for its pris�ne waters, mountain se6ng, 

and recrea�onal opportuni�es. The community includes a 

resident popula�on of about 1,600, which can swell to over 

10,000 during the summer months. Manson Bay is located   on 

the west end of downtown Manson. It is easily accessible via the 

marina for people traveling by boat, jet ski, or kayak. Manson Bay 

is comprised of several park and recrea�onal facili�es, including 

Old Swim Hole, Manson Bay Park, and Manson Bay Marina. 

Manson Bay Marina—the only public marina in Manson—is an 

important economic component of this thriving downtown area. 

Built in 2003, this 32-slip public marina provides recrea�onal boat 

moorage and is home to two popular commercial watercra< 

rental businesses.  

 

Lake Chelan’s waters are notoriously rough. Due to the abuse 

dealt by Mother Nature, Manson Bay Marina’s exis�ng 

breakwater (which doubles as a dock) is nearing the end of its 

useable lifespan.  A recent inspec�on alerted the Park District 

that the �mber structure, pile connec�ons, and joints have all 

sustained significa�on damage and are rapidly deteriora�ng. 

Because of its poor condi�on, the breakwater needs to be 

replaced within the next five years—or sooner—to ensure 

adequate user safety. If le< as is, the breakwater will con�nue to 

degrade and be rendered unusable. If this were to happen, the 

marina would no longer be able to support Manson’s downtown 

economy through crucial public water access. 

 

Due to the high amount of boa�ng ac�vity on the lake, the 

breakwater serves as an environmental barrier to reduce wave 

impacts along the shoreline. Manson Bay Marina is one of the 

few (if not the last) public facili�es whose structure u�lizes old 

rubber �res. This is a major environmental concern which has the 

a�en�on of the State’s Department of Natural Resources. The 

sooner these �res can be removed, the be�er! 

 

In 2020, the Parks District applied for two grants through 

Washington State’s Recrea�on and Conserva�on Office’s (RCO) 

program to fund major improvements in Manson Bay. This area 

serves as Manson’s economic “front door”. Grant pursuits 

included 1) acquisi�on and development at Old Swim Hole, and 2) 

planning for the marina’s breakwater design as well as expansion 

feasibility. The Parks District was successful in obtaining funding 

for both projects. The Aqua�c Lands Enhancement Account 

(ALEA) allocated $630,000 to the Old Swim Hole efforts, and the 

Boa�ng Facili�es Program (BFP) designated $82,500 for the 

planning efforts at Manson Bay Marina. 

 

The Parks District will u�lize the awarded ALEA funds to purchase 

and develop approximately .1 acres of the Old Swim Hole 

property adjacent to Manson Bay Park. By acquiring this property, 

the Parks District is able to preserve and enhance open space 

waterfront recrea�on and improve public water access.  

 

Planned development includes restoring a rapidly eroding 

shoreline, improving access, and providing connec�ons to extend 

public green space and walking trails along the waterfront of Lake 

Chelan. This will be achieved be means of a new boardwalk trail, 

ADA access, safe water access, and addi�on of a dock to provide 

access for non-motorized watercra<. 

 

The BFP grant will be used to complete planning requirements for 

replacement of the exis�ng breakwater. At public request, it will 

also assist in a feasibility study for poten�al marina expansion. 

An�cipated efforts will result in a facility assessment, 90% 

construc�on drawings, engineering and required permits for the 

necessitated renova�on of the breakwater.  

 

Manson Bay Park is owned by Chelan PUD and authorized by the 

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) as a recrea�on 

facility under the Lake Chelan Hydroelectric Project license (FERC 

No. 637). The Parks District operates the park under an Opera�ng 

Agreement with Chelan PUD that extends through the term of 

the license (2056) or any extensions of the license. In 2003, RCO 

grant funds were used to construct the marina and breakwater. 

Chelan PUD has since amended their policy and does not typically 

allow RCO-funded improvements on their land. However, for this 

planning effort, the PUD provided a le�er of support for non-

construc�on ac�vi�es. The Parks District will con�nue to work 

closely with Chelan PUD for this project as it progresses.    

 

Both the Old Swim Hole and Manson Bay Marina projects will 

preserve and vastly improve public waterfront access, 

recrea�onal opportuni�es, and the economic impact on 

downtown businesses. These simultaneous projects will also have 

an impact on the Parks District’s minimal opera�ng budget. The 

Parks District generates its revenue through a combina�on of 

user fees and voter-approved property tax dollars. The Parks 

District is respecNully reques�ng financial support from the 

Chelan-Douglas Regional Port Authority (CDRPA) in the amount of 

$25,000. This amount would serve as a matching funds per RCO, 

for the Manson Bay Marina breakwater replacement project. The 

monetary request is proposed to be distributed over a two-year 

period, with $12,500 allocated in 2021 and the remaining 

$12,500 in 2022.  

 

The Parks District was fortunate enough to partner with the 

previous Chelan County Port District authority for various projects 

in the past and is excited at the opportunity to partner with the 

new CDRPA for the first �me. With final grant-award approval 

from RCO’s board obtained earlier this month, the Parks District 

will be finalizing contractual agreements with RCO in August/

September 2021. The upcoming agreement expedites the 

�meline for a confirmed response from CDRPA in regards to 

financial support of the above request. Thank you for your �me 

and considera�on of our request.  

Manson Bay Marina  
Breakwater Replacement Project 

Boa�ng Facili�es Program – Planning Grant Match Request 



 
Milestone Worksheet – Planning Projects 
 

Project Number  
Project Name  
Sponsor Organization Name  

 
The milestone worksheet is used by RCO to create the starting and ending dates for your project and to 
identify important project milestones that will help make sure your project stays on schedule. They 
should be realistic, attainable, and allow for quick implementation and expenditure of grant funds.  
 
Instructions:  

1. In the Target Date column, identify the estimated date that you expect to complete the 
milestone. If the milestone has already been completed put in the date it was completed. If it is not 
applicable to your project please do not delete the milestone; rather, put N/A. 
 
2. Use the Comments/Description column if needed to write notes that will assist in describing the 
milestone. Examples are: permits in hand; property acquired under a RCO waiver; in-water work 
window; etc. 
 
3. Attach this document to your project in PRISM and select the “Milestones” attachment type. 

 
Milestone Target Date Comments/Description 
Project Start   
Data Gathering Started   
Design Initiated   
Cultural Resources Complete   
60% Plans to RCO   
Applied for Permits   
SEPA/NEPA Completed   
All Bid Docs/Plans to RCO   
Funding Acknowledgement Sign Posted   
Proposed Agreement End Date   

 
NOTE that when writing the project agreement, RCO will add a few other milestones such as Progress 
Reports, Billings, Inspections and Final Report. Special Conditions will also be added if applicable. 
 



Le�ers of Support 















































2021/2022 2020/2021 Increase/
CDRPA CDRPA (Decrease)

General Liability 88,109.00                89,210.00     (1,101.00)        -1.23%
Property 254,040.00              241,566.00   12,474.00        5.16%
Auto Physical Damage 24,045.00                20,609.00     3,436.00          16.67%
Crime 2,590.00                  2,355.00       235.00             9.98%

368,784.00              353,740.00   15,044.00        4.25%

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
Enduris Invoice Recap

September 1, 2021 thru August 31, 2022



Lease Signed Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Term
Base

Rent/Month

Renewal Signed Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Term
Base

Rent/Month

Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Ending

Lease Renewals

None Reported for this Period

None Reported for this Period

None Reported for this Period

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
Leases & Renewals - General
Reporting Period - July 2021

8/10/2021
New Leases 

Executive Director's Authority to Sign Leases

Lease terms of five years duration or less.
Lease payments of $5,000 per month or less.

Tenants Moving Out

Base
Rent/Month



Lease Signed Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Term
Base

Rent/Month

7/6/2021 Pangborn Café, LLC
Airport 

Restaurant
2,175 SQFT 8/15/2021 - 7/31/2023 $350.00 

7/26/2021 Mitch Barnes

Ground Lease & 
Purch Hangar 

Reversion          
3962 Airport Way

4,200 SQFT 3/1/2022 - 2/28/2027 $1,336.94/yr

Renewal Signed Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Term
Base

Rent/Month

7/19/2021 The Hertz Corporation Airport Terminal 240 SQFT 1/1/2022 - 12/31/2023
 $1,131.12 plus                          10% 

Gross Revenue 

Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Ending

None Reported for this Period

Tenants Moving Out

Base
Rent/Month

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
Leases & Renewals - Aviation Related

Reporting Period - July 2021
8/10/2021

New Leases 

Lease Renewals

Executive Director's Authority to Sign Leases

Lease terms of five years duration or less.
Lease payments of $5,000 per month or less.



Lease Signed Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Term
Base

Rent/Month

7/22/2021 Applied Case Management
CTC South           
Suite 106

98 SQFT Month to Month $374.36 

7/23/2021 On the Beach Tax & Accounting CTC  Suite 133 290 SQFT Month to Month $560.67 

Renewal Signed Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Term
Base

Rent/Month

Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Ending

On the Beach Tax & 
Accounting

CTC Suite 139 137 SQFT 7/31/2021

Lease Renewals

None Reported for this Period

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
Leases & Renewals - Confluence Technology Center

Reporting Period - July 2021
8/10/2021

New Leases 

Executive Director's Authority to Sign Leases

Lease terms of five years duration or less.
Lease payments of $5,000 per month or less.

Tenants Moving Out

Base
Rent/Month

$265.83 









Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 
Calendar of Events 8/6/2021

Date Day Event / Location / Time Attending Cami RSVP arrangements if applicable
August 10 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 AM 

August 10 Tuesday Bisnow - Data Center Site Selection (trade show); Seattle
August 11 Wednesday CDRPA BBQ Ex. Flight 12:00 PM
August 11 Wednesday NCWEDD Meeting
August 12 Thursday CDTC Board Meeting 9:00 AM
August 16-19 Mon-Thurs AFCOM; Data Center Conference; Orlando
August 11-13 Wed-Friday Volaire Air Service Forum; St. Augustine Florida Trent 
August 17 Tuesday Wenatchee Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am 
August 18 Wednesday GWATA Board Meeting; 3:00 PM

August 19 Thursday Link Transit Summit Event; 11:00 AM - 2:30 PM; Pybus
Commissioner Baldwin; Jim 
Kuntz

August 20 Friday WAMA Tour of PMA; 9am-Noon
August 24 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 AM 

August 25 Wednesday
PUD Discovery Center Ribbon Cutting Rocky Reach Dam 9-
10am

August 25 Wednesday
Douglas County Community Leadership Advisory Committee; 
2:30 pm

August 26-29 Thur-Sunday NCW Fair Waterville (CDRPA Booth)
August 28 Saturday Wenatchee Wine & Food Festival; Town Toyota
September 6 Monday Labor Day/Office Closed
September 8 Wednesday NCWEDD Meeting
September 9 Thursday CDTC Board Meeting 9:00 AM
September 14 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 AM 
September 15 Wednesday GWATA Board Meeting; 3:00 PM

September 14-15 Tues-Wed AMCOM; Advanced Manufacturing trade show; Tacoma
September 21 Tuesday Wenatchee Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am 

September 23-24 Thurs-Friday WPPA Environmental Seminar; Alderbrook
September 28 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 AM 

September 29 Wednesday
NCW Tech Alliance Innovator Awards Lunch; Convention 
Center; 11:30 am

September 29 Wednesday
Douglas County Community Leadership Advisory Committee; 
2:30 pm



Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 
Calendar of Events 8/6/2021

Date Day Event / Location / Time Attending Cami RSVP arrangements if applicable
October 4-6 Mon-Wednesday WAMA Conference; Alderbrook
October 12 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 AM 
October 13 Wednesday Partner Breakfast; Convention Center; 7:30am-9am Center Confirmed John Mitchell Confirmed Speaker
October 14 Thursday Ec. Dev. Lunch; Convention Center; 11:30am-1pm Center Confirmed John Mitchell Confirmed Speaker
October 13 Wednesday NCWEDD Meeting
October 14 Thursday CDTC Board Meeting 9:00 AM
October 19 Tuesday Wenatchee Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am 
October 20 Wednesday GWATA Board Meeting; 3:00 PM
October 21-22 Thur-Friday WPPA Small Ports;Enzian Leavenworth
October 26 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 AM Commissioner Spugeon Ex. Ab.

October 27 Wednesday
Douglas County Community Leadership Advisory Committee; 
2:30 pm

October 28-30 Thurs-Saturday PMA Fresh Summit; New Orleans
November 9 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 AM 
November 10 Wednesday NCWEDD Meeting
November 16 Tuesday Wenatchee Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am 
November 17 Wednesday GWATA Board Meeting; 3:00 PM
November 18 Thursday CDTC Board Meeting 9:00 AM
November 23 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 AM 

November 24 Wednesday
Douglas County Community Leadership Advisory Committee; 
2:30 pm

November 25 Thursday Thanksgiving/Office Closed
November 26 Friday Day After Thanksgiving/Office Closed
December 1-2 Wed - Thur WPPA Finance Seminar; Hyatt Regency Hotel Bellevue
December 1-3 Wed-Friday WPPA Annual Meeting; Hyatt Regency Hotel Bellevue
December 4-6 Sat-Monday American Craft Spirits Convention;Louisville
December 8 Wednesday NCWEDD Meeting
December 9 Thursday CDTC Board Meeting 9:00 AM
December 14 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 AM 
December 15 Wednesday GWATA Board Meeting; 3:00 PM
December 21 Tuesday Wenatchee Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am 
December 23 Thursday Christmas Holiday Observed Office Closed
December 24 Friday Christmas Holiday Observed Office Closed
December 28 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 AM 



Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 
Calendar of Events 8/6/2021

Date Day Event / Location / Time Attending Cami RSVP arrangements if applicable

December 29 Wednesday
Douglas County Community Leadership Advisory Committee; 
2:30 pm

December 31 Friday New Years Day 2022 Observed/Office Closed  
2022
January 12 Wednesday Partner Breakfast;Convention Center; 7:30am-9am Center Confirmed
January 13 Thursday Ec. Dev. Lunch; Convention Center; 11:30am-1pm Center Confirmed
April 13 Wednesday Partner Breakfast;Convention Center; 7:30am-9am Center Confirmed
April 14 Thursday Ec. Dev. Lunch; Convention Center; 11:30am-1pm Center Confirmed
July 13 Wednesday Partner Breakfast;Convention Center; 7:30am-9am Center Confirmed
July 14 Thursday Ec. Dev. Lunch; Convention Center; 11:30am-1pm Center Confirmed
October 26 Wednesday Partner Breakfast;Convention Center; 7:30am-9am Center Confirmed
October 27 Thursday Ec. Dev. Lunch; Convention Center; 11:30am-1pm Center Confirmed


	08-10-2021 Agenda
	Working Together to Enhance the Economic Vitality of North Central Washington
	Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
	Meeting Agenda
	August 10th, 2021


	08-10-2021 SUGGESTED MOTIONS
	Board of Directors   SUGGESTED MOTIONS
	August 10, 2021

	07-27-2021 Special Meeting Minutes
	Board of Directors
	Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
	Special Meeting Minutes
	July 27th, 2021


	CDRPA Summary Page Signed
	Check Register 2021-24  07.15.21
	Check Register 2021-25 07.21.21 PR QTR
	Check Register 2021-26  07.26.21
	Check Register 2021-27  07.30.21 PR
	Check Register 2021-28  07.30.21
	PODC Check Register Pages
	VI. Manson Park & Recreation Grant Request Memo and Docs
	Partners in Economc Development Grant Request Manson Park

	VII. 2 Trades District Memo & Docs
	VII. 4 Rock Island Remedial Action Grant Memo and Docs
	VIII.  a.  Enduris 2021-2022 Coverage
	2021-22 Premiums

	VIII.  b. July Lease Reporting
	CDRPA Aug 10
	Aviation Related
	CTC Aug 10

	Commerce ADO Designations
	Possiblities Tour Thank you
	X. CDRPA Event Calendar
	Sheet1




